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Dear Sir or Madam

Date

28 February 2022

TR030006 —
Application by Able Humber Ports Ltd for Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2
Examining Body's written questions and requests for Information (ExQ3)
Response by Associated British Ports (ABMC2-005)

We write on behalf of our client Associated British Ports (ABP) in its capacity as owner and
operator of the Port of Immingham.

In the latest set of questions (ExQ3) raised by the Examining Body on 15 February 2022, one
question (Question 31.0.4) is addressed specifically to our client, namely —

Q31.0.4 —What height above ground level are the ABP silos to the south of the AMEP site?

ABP's Response -the height of the tallest silo from ground level to roof height is 60
metres.

trust this is of assistance,

Yours faithfully

ria r nwood
Clv & o LLP
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